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COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
CANNABIS DEPARTMENT 
860 NORTH BUSH STREET 
UKIAH, CALIFORNIA 95482 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

PHONE: 707-234-6680 

mcdpod@mendocinocounty.gov 
https://www.mendocinocounty.org/departments/cannabis-

department

  

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   January 25, 2024 

TO:  General Government Committee  

FROM:            Mendocino County Cannabis Department 

 

SUBJECT: Local Equity Entrepreneur Program Eligibility – DCC Map Tool 

 

As a part of the newly proposed LEEP Equity Criteria, please find the below Mendocino County 

Maps for the criterion of having lived in a place for at least 5 years between 1980 and 2016 that 

was a California county with drug arrest rates that were higher than the state average drug arrest 

rates and: The top 25% for unemployment and poverty. Applicants can use the DCC map tool to 

see if you live in a qualifying area.  

Please see below maps created for easy, unofficial, reference by the Mendocino County Cannabis 

Department.  

 

mailto:mcdpod@mendocinocounty.gov
https://www.mendocinocounty.org/departments/cannabis-department
https://www.mendocinocounty.org/departments/cannabis-department
https://maps.gis.ca.gov/DCC/map.html

